'-Sarjeet Singh

" From: Alan Shankar & Lim LLC <asl@asllaw.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 11 July, 2016 12:07 PM
To: sarjeet@asllaw.com.sg
Subject: FW: Professional Fee Charges For Single Joint Expert
Attachments: CV - Chua Kang Seng.pdf; _Certification_htm

From: Celine Fong [mailto:celinefong@lkkauto.com] |
Sent: Friday, July 8, 2016 10:29 AM '
To: sarjeet@asllaw.com.sg !
Cc: asl@asllaw.com.sg

Subject: Professional Fee Charges For Single Joint Expert

Dear Mr Edison,

We refer to your tele-conversation earlier.

Attached herewith CV of our surveyor Mr Chua Kang Seng for your attention.

We are pleased to submit our Professional Fee Charges (Single Joint Expert) as follows:

Paper Survey - $350.00

Physical Re-inspection - $500.00

Court Attendance Expert Witness Fee :

i) Half day $300.00

(a) State Courts |
i) Full day $600.00 ‘

All above charges are subject to GST 7%.

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)




